INTER PLANT/DEPOT AFLEWERINGSBEWYS/DELIVERY NOTE

Versend vanaf/Sent from: Versend na/Send to: A Warshay Investments Pty Ltd t/a B@Kviment No / Document Nr: 80315649
/\ Posbus / P.O. Box 528 ankoopsbest / Purchase Ord: 4500506952
Suider Paarl Kliént Best No / Cust Ord Nr: LOCAL

Liquor Runner Durban Liquor Runner Durban 7624 KWV Best No / Order Nr:

30 HILLCLIMB ROAD PROUD PIONEERS Dok Datum / Doc Date: 02.12.2022 A
WESTMEAD MAHOGANY RIDGE Tel: (021)8073900
3608 Faks/Fax: (021)8073000

WESTMEAD

Bladsy / Page: 1
AFSKRIF / COPY

000001 700024887 0
KWV 5YR BRANDY 12(1X750){S) LOC

Name :

Sign:

0.083 BOX 1.328 KG

bobble «

GOEDGEKEUR :

AFLEWERINGSBEWYS W

Vragmotor / Truck:
Registrasie No / Registration Nr:

0.747 KG 0.002 0.000 0.000




Lucinda Borrageiro

From:’
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Lucinda

Carmen Nolte

Thursday, 15 December 2022 11:24
Lucinda Borrageiro

Alexis Rees-Jones

700024808

Please block the below so we can sell out the gifting

700024808 SALLY W NOUG CR6(750+2CRANB/ALM NOUG)LOC

Regards
Carmen

B e 7 20% &8

5%.667 1



